May 12, 1955

To: H., 0, Zimmerman
From: R, I. McKinney

I would like to have three plumbers to work dur-
ing the regular vacation period.this year to make
necessary repairs to the boiler in the miners!?
bathhouse at Wheelwright.

Two of the plumbers I have talked with would like
to take their vacations starting June 4 to include

June 13,

Would they be required to take two full weeks or
could they start back to work after the ten-day
period?

I have not, as yet, told them that they could have
theilr vacations at this time.

Please advise.
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